
Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) recalled the opiniort expressed by his 
delegation that the composition of the Board 
should be determined on the same principles 
as that of the commissions of the Council. 

The PRESIDENT replied that the point would 
certainly be considered when the question of 
revisio? of the Convention of 1925 was taken up. 

Mr. SnN:EBOWER (United States of America) 
questioned the wording of sect~on I, sub­
paragraph 2, of the resolution on the "re­
establi;;hment and improvement of the . inter­
national control of drugs" 1 which did ·not 
reproduce the text which he believed to have 
been adopted by the Drafting Committee from 
the report of the Commission. 

Decision: The Committee agreed to re-insert 
the language of the Commission's report to read: 

"2. To offer them on request such technical 
assistance as they may require, with a view to 
the re-establishing of necessary national controls 
at pre-war levels." 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) expressed a reservation on the subject 
of the questionnaire referred to in the resolution 
on "limitation of production of raw materials" .2 

Since the question of narcotics was a specialized 
one, it was difficult to judge the accuracy of a 
questionnaire which had not been discussed as a 
whole by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs. 

Decision: The draft resolutions concerning 
the report of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs 
were adopted, subject to the reservations made 
by the representative of the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics. 

The PRESIDENT drew .attention to the provi­
sional financial estimates presented by the Secre­
tariat in connexion with the recommendations 
just adopted (document El251 I Add.1 ) . 8 

The meeting rose at 1 : 20 p.m. 

EIGHTY -SECOND .. MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 28 Marc'h 1947, at 2.45 P,.m. 

President:. Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India). 

The Council de~ided to postpone consider­
ation of items 10, 11, and 13 of the provisional 
agenda. 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
~ouncil. during its fourth se,ssion, page 37. The wording, 
m question was as follows: "2. To offer ·them on request 
all the technical assistance which they may require." 

2 Ibid., page 38. 
s See Annex 2. 

216 

M. MoRozov (Union des &epubliques socia­
listes sovietiques) rappelle que sa delegation a 
exprime !'opinion que la composition du Comite 
doit reposer sur les memes principes que la com­
position des commissions du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT repond que ce point fera cer­
tainement I' objet d'une etude quand on abordera 
la; question de la revision de la Convention de 
1925. 

M.· STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
critique la redaction de l'alinea 2 de la resolution 
sur le "Retablissement et amelioration du con­
trole international des stupefiants1

" qui ne 
reproduit pas le texte que le Comite de redaction 
a, croit-il, emprunte au rapport de la Commis­
sion. 

Decision: Le Comite decide de retablir le 
texte du r.apport de la Commission qui dit :. 

u2. De leur offrir ['assistance technique dont 
ils pourront avoir besoin pour retablir leurs 
controles nationaux au niveau d'avant-guerre." 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) formule une reserve a propos 
du questionnaire mentionne dans la resolution 
sur la "Limitation de la production des matieres 
premieres2

". Puisque la question des stupefiants 
~ppartient a un domaine specialise, il est difficile 
de juger !'exactitude d'·une question que la Com­
mission des stupefiants n'a pas examinee dans 
son ensemb}e. 

Decision: Les projets de resolution concernant 
le rapport de la Commission des stupefiants sont 
adoptes avec les reserves formulees par le repre­
sentant de l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
~ovietiques. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention sur la pre­
vision de depenses presentee par le Secretariat, 
relativement aux recommandations recemment 
adoptees (document El251 I Add.1 ) 8 • 

La seance est levee a ,13 h. 20. 

QUATRE-VINGT-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 28 mars 1947,'a 14 h. 45. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR ( lnde) . 

Le Conseil decide d' examiner ulterieurement 
les points 10, 11 et 13 de I' ordre du jour 
provisoire. · 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­
mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, page 37. 
La redaction en question etait Ia suivante: "2. De leur 
offrir, sur leur demande, toute !'assistance technique dont 
ils pourront avoir besoin." 

2 Ibid. 
a Voir l'annexe 2. 



66. Discussion of the resolution on expert 
assistance to Member Governments 
(document EIAC.1911)· 

Mter a discussion on the necessity of estab­
lishing special machinery in the Se~retariat, the 
PRESIDENT said that he understood that the 
present staff could cope with this work without 
additional staff or expenditures, and that the 
resolution could be accepted on that basis. 

Mr. KmPALANI (India) objected that the 
three staff members to be appointed for this 

' work would be inadequate for carrying out the 
activities involved in the resolution. 

Decision: The resolution was then adopted.1 

67. Discussion of the resolution on hous­
ing and town· planning (document 
El364)2 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) proposed that the words "which should 
be the basis for further consideration of these 
probl~ms" in paragraph 2 of document El364, 
should be deleted. 

The PRESIDENT proposed that in paragraph 3 
the words: "On the basis of" should read "In 
the light of". . 

Decision: Both these proposals were adopted. 

The Council · then discussed changing the 
words "to the next session", again in paragraph 
3 of document El364, to the words "to an early 
session". 

Decision: This alteration was adopted. 3 

68. Discussion of the resolution on migra­
tion (documents EI3431Rev.1 and 
EI3~31Rev .1 I Add.1 )4 

·Mr. MoRozov proposed to refer the entire 
study of migration problems to the Population 
Commission. 

Several amendments were proposed, and the 
PRESIDENT requested that all amendments be 
put in that evening so that they could be taken 
up the next day. 

69. Discussion of the resolutions concern­
ing human rights (documents El AC. 
7/15 and El386)5 

Mr. MoE (Norway) proposed an amendment 
(document EIAC.71121Add. 1) to the resolu-· 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Co.uncil during its fourth session, resolution 51 (I), page 
42. 

2 See Annex 25c. 
3 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and S.Q.cial' 

Council during its fourth session, resolution 50 (IV), 
· page 41. 

4 See Annexes 24 and 24a. 
5 See Annex 36. 

66. Discussion de Ia resolution relative a 
l'assistance technique a donner aux 
Gouvernements des Etats Membres 
(document E/AC.19I1) 

Apres une controverse sur l'opportunite de. 
creer un mecanisme special au sein du Secre­
tariat, le President declare qu'il croit savoir que 
le personnel actuel doit suffire a la tache sans 
effectif ni frais supp!ementaires, et que l'on peut 
adopter la resolution dans ces conditions. 

M. KIRPALANI ( Inde) fait remarquer que les 
trois fonctionnaires auxquels on doit confier cette 
tache ne seront pas en mesure de s'acquitter a 
eux seuls de toutes les fonctions prevues par la 
resolution. 

Decision: La resolution est alors adoptee\ 

67. Discussion de Ia resolution sur' Ia 
question du logement et de l'urba­
nisme (document El364}2 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) propose la suppression des 
mots "pour servir de base aux travaux ulterieurs" 
au paragraphe 2 du document E/364. · 

Le PRESIDENT propose de remplacer, au 
paragraphe 3 du texte anglais, les mots On the 
basis of par les mots In the light of. 

Decision: Ces deux propositions sont adoptees. 

Le Conseil discute ensuite la question de 
savoir s'il convient de remplacer les mots "pour 
la prochaine session" qui se trouvent egalement 
au paragraphe 3 du document E1364, par 
"a une prochaine session". 

Decision: Cette modification est adoptee8
• 

68. Discussion de Ia resolution sur Ia 
question des migrations (documents 
EI3431Rev.1 et E/3431Rev.1 I Add.1 Y 

M. MoRozov '(Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) propose de renvoyer a la 
Commission de la population !'etude complete 
des problemes de migration. 

On met en avant plusieurs amendements; 
le PRESIDENT demand.e qu'ils soient deposes le 
soir meme, de fa~on que l'on puisse en aborder 
Ia discussion le jour suivant. 

69. Discussion des resolutions relatives 
aux droits de ·l'homn:.e (documents 

. El AC.7 /15 et El386)5 
• 

M. MoE (Norvege) propose un amendement 
(E/AC.7/12/Add.l) a Ia resolution relative a 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­
mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
51 (IV), page 42. · 

2 Voir l'annexe 25c. 
3 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­

mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
50 (IV), page 41. 

4 Voir les annexes 24 et 24a. 
s Voir l'annexe 36. 

217 



tton on the International Conference on Free­
dom of Information to the effect that a rep­
resentative of the International Organization 
of Journalists should be present at the meetings 
of the Sub-Commission as an observer with the 
right to participate in the debate. 

At the reqHest of Mr. PHILLIPS (United 
Kingdom) the Council decided to alter the 
Norwegian amendment so as to recommend that 
the Sub-Commission should invite a represen­
tative of the International Organization of Jour­
nalists to be present as an obseryer at its meetings 
for the purpose of consultation only but without 
the right to participate in the debate. 

Decision: The Norwegian amendment as 
amended by the United Kingdom was adopted.1 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) pointed out 
that the western European nations with a popu­
lation of 113 million people had four represen­
tatives on the Sub-Commission for Prevention 
of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities, 
while the central European States, with 260 mil­
lion inhabitants, had only one representative on 
this Sub-Commission. · 

He deplored the fact that the peoples of 
central Europe had been, for a long t_ime, just 
objects, concerning· whom decisions were made 
by others. Today, when these peoples of central 
Europe want to co-operate in the work of the 
United Nations, they must not be deprived of 
that possibility. Their faith in the work of the 
United Nations could only be strengthened by 
giving them an opportunity to co-operate. 

Mr. Papariek stated that, in the selection of 
the members of the Sub-Commission, the Coun­
cil did not aim at creating a body of experts, 
and he therefore decided to vote against the 
resolution concerning the composition of that 

· Sub-Commission. 

The PRESIDENT expressed the hope that the 
members of the Council would give due weight· 
to this question in future elections, and pointed 
out that, apart from China, Asia was not repre­
sented on the Sub-Commission on Freedom of 
Information and of the Press. 

Decision: The composition of the Sub-Com­
missions 9n Freedom of Information and the 
Press and on Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities, was adopted by fourteen votes to 
one.2 

Mr. -KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
proposed the insertion in the resolution on geno­
cide, after the words "Committee on the De­
velopment and Codification of International 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its fourth session, resolution 46 (IV), 
page 3f. 

2 See. Annexes 37 and 38 respectiv~ly. 

la . Conference internationale sur la liberte de 
!'information. Cet amendement demande la 
presence, comme observateur, d'un representant 
de !'Organisation internationale des journalistes 
aux seances de la Sous-Commission; il demande 
en outre que ce representant ait le droit de 
participer aux debats. 

A la demande de M. PHILLIPS ( Royaume­
U ni), le Conseil decide de modifier 1' amende­
ment norvegien et de demander a la Sous­
Commission d'inviter un representant de !'Or­
ganisation internationale des journalistes a assis­
ter aux debats en tant qu'observateur, de fac;on 
que I' on puisse le consulter; ce representant 
n'aurait pas le droit de participer aux debats. 

Decision: L'amendement norvegien, aznsz 
modifie par le Royaume-Uni, est adopte1

• 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) fait remar­
quer que les pays de !'Europe occidentale, qui 
ont une population de 113 millions d'habitants, 
ont quatre representants a la Sous-Commission 
pour la lutte contre les mesures discrimina­
toires et pour la protection des minorites, alors 
que les Etats de !'Europe centrale, qui comptent 
260 millions d'habitants, n'ont qu'un represen­
tant a cette Sous-Commission. 

11 regrette que les peuples de !'Europe centrale 
aient ete longtemps traites comme des choses 
soumises au bon vouloir des a~tres; mais puisque, 
aujourd'hui, ces peuples d'Europe centrale 
veulent cooperer a l'reuvre des Nations Unies, 
il ne faut pas leur en reJuser la possibilite. Leur 
donner une occasion de cooperer a l'reuvre des 
Nations Unies ne fera. que renforcer leur foi en 
cette reuvre. 

M. PAPANEK declare que, en choisissant les 
membres de la Sous-Commission, le Conseil ne 
vise pas a creer une assemblee d'experts, et il 
decide par consequent de voter contre la resolu­
tion relative a la composition de la Sous­
Commission. 

Le PRESIDENT espere qu'au cours des elections 
a venir, les membres du Conseil attribueront a 
cette question toute !'importance qu'elle merite; 
il fait remarquer que, la Cl;tine exceptee, I' Asie 
n'est pas representee a Ia Sous-Commission de 
la liberte de !'information et de Ia presse. 

Decision: La composition de la Sous-Commis­
sion pour la liberte de ['information et de la 
presse et celle de la Sous-Commission pour la 
lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires et pour 
la protection des minorites, sont adoptees par 
quatorze voix contre une2

• 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
propose d'ajouter, dans la resolution sur le crime 
de genocide, apres "la Commission chargee 
d' etudier le developpement progressif du droit 

1-Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­
mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution · 
46 (IV), page 31. 

2 Voir les annexes 37 et 38, respectivement. 

218 



Law", the words "and, if feasible, the· Com­
mission on Human Rights, and after reference 
to all Member Governments", The paragraph 
would thus read: "Mter consultation with the 
General. Assembly Committee on the Develop­
ment and Codification of International Law, 
and, if feasible, the Commission on Human 
Rights, and after reference to all Member Gov­
ernments for comments, to submit to the next 
session of the Economic and Social Council a 
draft convention on the crime of genocide." 

Decision: The resolution, with the amend­
ment of the United States, was adopted.1 

70. Discussion of the resolution on the 
translation of the classics (document 
E/AC.7/16Y 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
asked that the second part of the resolution, 
inviting UNESCO to list classics for translation, 
be deleted. 

Decision: The resolution was adopted with 
thi-s amendment.3 

71. Discussion of the resolution concern­
ing alternate commission members 
(document E/ AC.19 /2) 

international et sa codification" les mots "ainsi 
que, si possible, avec Ia Commission des droits 
de l'homme, et apres avoir invite les Gouverne-
111ents de tous les Etats Membres", de sorte .que 
l'alinea se presenterait sous Ia forme suivante: 
"De presenter au Conseil economique et social, 
a sa prochaine session, un projet de convention 
sur le crime de genocide", a pres a voir consulte 
Ia Commission des droits de l'homme. et apres 
avoir invite tous les Gouvernements Membres a 
exprimer leur avis sur cette question. 

Decision: La resolution, a pee l' amendement, 
des Etats-Unis, est adoptee\ 

70. Discussion de Ia resolution sur Ia 
traductions des classiques (document 
E/ AC.7 /16)2 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de­
maude que soit supprimee Ia deuxieme partie de 
.la resolution, invitant !'UNESCO a presenter 
une liste des classiques qu'il conviendrait de 
traduire. · 

Decision: La resolution ainsi amendee est 
adptee3

• 

71. Discussion de Ia resolution relative 
aux suppleants des membres des 
commissions .(document E/ AC.l9/2) 

1 Decision: The resolution was adopted with- Decision: La resolution est adoptee sans dis-
out discussion.4 cussion4

• 

72. Discussion of the resolution on the 
sessions of the Council, of its com­
missions and sub-commissions (docu­
ment E/389)5 

Mter discussing a Norwegian amendment 
(document E/390) ,6 the Council turned to a 

, ·Chinese amendment (document E/389 / Add.l ) 7 

to .its draft resolution concerning sessions of the 
Council and of its commissions and sub-com.! 
I]llSSIOllS. 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its fourth session, resolution 47 (IV), 
page 33. , 

2 See Annex 28a. 
3 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 

Council during its fourth session, resolution 53 (IV), 
page 43. 

4Jbid., resolution 56 (IV), page 45. 
5 See Annex 39. 
6 This document reads: 
"The Economic and Social Council 
"Decides that at the last session of each year the 

Council should give consideration to a provisional pro­
gramme of work for the following year." 

7 This document reads: 
"In place of last paragraph on page 1 of document 

E/389: . 
"Decides that the reports of commissions will normally 

be considered by the Council after they have been sent 
to the members of the Council not later than four weeks 
before the session of the Council at which they will be 
examined, with the exception of those of the regional 
commissions to be presented to the Council up to and 
including its first session in 1948." 

72. Discussion de Ia resolution .sur les 
sessions du Conseil, de ses c·ommis­
sions et sous-commissions (document 
E/389)5 

Apres discussion d'un amendement norvegien 
(document E/390) 6 , on passe a Ia discussion 
d'un amendement chinois au projet de resolu­
tion concernant les sessions du Conseil et de ses 
commissions et sous-commissions (document 
E/389/ Add.l) 7 • 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­
mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
47 (IV), page 33. 

2 Voir l'annexe 28a. 
's Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­

mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
53 (IV), page 43. 

4 Ibid., resolution 56 (IV), page 45. 
s Voir l'annexe 39. 
6 Le texte de cet amendement est le suivant: 
"Le Conseil economique et social 
"Decide qu'au cours de Ia derniere de ses sessions 

annuelles, le Conseil devrait mettre a !'etude un pro­
gramme provisoire de travail pour les sessions de l'annee 
suivante." 

7 Le texte de cet amendement est le suivant: 
"Remplacer par le texte suivant le dernier paragraphe 

de Ia page 1 du document E/389: 
"Decide que le Conseil examinera normalement les 

rapports des commissions quand ils auront ete envoyes 
aux membres du Conseil au plus tard quatre semaines 
avant l'ouverture de Ia session du Conseil au cours de 
laquelle on doit les examiner, a !'exception des rapports 
des commissions regionales a presenter au Conseil jusqu'a 
et y compris sa premiere session de 1948. 

219 



Mr. STINEBOWER (United States Qf America) 
and Mr. SMITH (Canada) proposed further 
modifications of the Chinese amendment, so 
that. the paragraph beginning with the words 
"Invites the Secretar;y-General ... " be replaced 
by the following wording: . "Decides that the 
reports of commissions (except the regional 
commissions) will normally not be considered 
by the Council unless they have been sent to the 
members of the Council at least six weeks before 
the session of the Council at which they will be 
examined." 

Decision: The Chinese amendment, thus 
modified, was adopted. 

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that the words 
"six weeks" be replaced by "four weeks". 

Deci~ion: This proposal was rejected. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) withdrew 
his proposal to substitute the words "before it is 
considered at the Council" for the words "before 
the session of the Council" in the paragraph 
quoted above. 

The proposal of the representative pf the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to allow the 
Commission on the Status of Women to have 
two sessions a year, was discussed and voted 
upon. 

1 
Decision: The proposal was rejected. 

The second proposal of the representative of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was 
that at the end of the ninth paragraph of the 
resolution the word "Council" should be re­
placed by the word "Commission". 

Decision: This proposal was also rejected. 

The resolution, with the amendments pre­
s~nted by the representatives of China and Nor­
way, was then put to a vote. 

Decision: The amended resolution was . 
adopted.1 

The AssiSTANT SECRETARY-GENERAL drew 
the attention of the Council to the limited facili­
ties for commission meetings existing in Geneva, 
and requested that the organs of the United 
Nations should consult with · the Secretary­
General, who bore the administrative and finan­
cial responsibility as regards dates and places of 
commission meetings. 

73. Discussion of the report of the 
CommiHee of the Whole on the 
recommendation of the Council NGO 
CommiHee (document E/370Y 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) did not agree with the decision to post-

1 See Rdolutions adopted by. the Economic and Social 
Council during its fourth session, resolution 55 (IV), 
page 44. . 

2See Annex 9a. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Ameriq~e) et 
M. SMITH (Canada) proposent de nouvelles 
modifications a l'amendement chinois, tendant a 
remplacer le paragraphe commencant par les 
mots: "Invite le Secretaire general ... " par le 
paragraphe suivant: "decide que les rapports des 
commissions ( excepte ceux d·es commissions re­
gionales) ne seront normalement pas exaxpines 
par le Conseil s'ils ne parvienne:nt pas aux mem­
bres du Conseil six semaines avant la session 
pendant laquelle le Conseil doit les examiner". 

Decision: L'amendement chinois ainsi modifie 
est adopte. 

M. CHANG (Chine) propose de rem placer les 
mots 1 "six semaines" par les mots: "qu<~rtre 
semaines". 

Decision: Cet.te proposition est repoussee. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) retire sa propo­
sition de rem placer les mots: "avant la session du 
Conseil" par: "avant leur examen par le Con­
sell" dans le paragraphe cite plus haut. 

La proposition du representant ae !'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, d'accorder a 
la Commission de la condition de la femme deux 
se~ions par an, est alors discutee et mise aux 
VOlX. 

Decision: Cette proposition est repoussee. 

La seconde .proposition du representant de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
de remplacer, a la fin du neuvieme paragraphe 
de la resolution, le mot "Conseil" par le mot 
"Commission" est ensuite ~e aux voix. 

De«<ision: Cette proposition est egalement 
repoussee. 

La resolution, avec les amendements proposes 
par les representants de la Chine et de la Nor-
vege, est mise aUX VOix. I 

Decision: La resolution ainsi amendee est 
adoptee1

• 

Le SECRETAIRE GENERAL ADJOINT signale au 
Conseil qu'il y a des limites aux facilites que peut 
offrir Geneve pour les reunions de commissions, 
et demande aux organes des Nations Unies de 
s'entendre avec le Secretaire general, qui en a Ia 
responsabilite administrative et financiere, pour 
fixer la date et le li'eu des reunions de commis­
Sions. 

73. Discussion du rapport du Comite 
plenier sur les recommandations du 
Comite ONG du Conseil (document 
E/370)2 

. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) n'approuve pas la decision de 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­
mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
55 (IV), page 44. 

2 Voir l'annexe 9a. 

220 



pone until the next session of the Economic and 
Social Council the examination of the question 
of including, in category A, the Women's Inter­
national Democratic Federation and the World 
Federation of Democratic Youth. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
pointed out that the World Government Associ­
ation and the World Union of Women for 
International Concord were omitted from the 
list of organizations given in the report, and 
. suggested that they be included. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) inquired 
whether it was necessary to list both the Inter­
national Transport Workers Federation and the 
World Federation of Trade Unions, since he 
understood the former was a member' of the 
latter. 

The PRESIDENT replied that the International 
Transport Workers Federation was not a mem­
ber of WFTU, and suggested that the report 
be adopted, with the inclusion of the two or­
ganizations mentioned by the representative of 
the United States. 

Decision: The report with this inclusion was 
adopted. 

74. Discussion .of a plan for consultation 
with the Security Council and the 
Trusteeship Council 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Economic 
and Social Council appoint a committee of 
thre~ members, and, thrmigh the Secretariat, 
request the Trusteeship Council to appoint a 
similar committee, to confer with it. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
suggested that the Secretary-General, after con­
sultation with the Presidents of the two Councils, 
present a paper which might be used as a basis 
for'discussion at the next session of the Economic 
and Social Council. 

Decision: The President's proposal was 
adopted. 

The PRESIDENT called for nominations. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) suggested that, since the 
committee of the Trusteeship Council would be 
likely to consist of Administering Authorities 
members of the Trusteeship Council, the com­
mittee of the Economic and Social Council 
might very well consist of members who were 
not. 

Finally, the PRESIDENT proposed that the 
President of the Economic and Social Council, 
after consultation with the President of the 
Trusteeship Council, should be authorized to 
nominate two other members of tl;e Economic 
and Social Council to confer with a similar 
committee of the Trusteeship Council regarding 

221 

remettre a la prochaine session du Conseil eco­
nomique et social la question de !'inclusion dans 
la categorie A de la Federation democratique 
internationale des femmes et de la Federation 
mondiale de la jeunesse democratique. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
fait remarqtler que 1' Association pour un gou­
vernement mondial et l'Union mondiale des 
femmes pout la coricorde internationale, ne fi- · 
gurent pas dans la liste des organisations enume­
rees dans le rapport, et propose de les y inscrire . 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) demande s'il 
est necessaire d'inscrire a la fois la Federation 
internationale des travailleurs des transports et la 
Federation syndicale mondiale, puis_que, croit-il, 
la premiere est membre de la 'seconde. 

Le PRESIDENT repond que la Federation inter­
nationale des travailleurs des transports n' est pas 
membre de la Federation syndicale mondiale, et 
propose d'adopter le rapport en y inserant les 
deux organisations citees par le representant des 
Etats-Unis. 

Decision: Le rapport, avec cette,addition, est 
ado pte. 

7 4. Discussion d'un pro jet de liaison avec 
le Conseil de securite et le Conseil de 
tutelle aux fins de consultation 

Le PRESIDENT propose au Conseil economique 
et social, de creer un comite de trois membres et 
d'inviter le Conseil de tutelle, par l'intermediaire 
du Secretariat, a creer un comite analogue qui 
entrerait en consultation avec le premier. 

M. SnNEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
propose que le Secretaire general, apres consul­
tation des presidents des deux Conseils, redige un 
document de base a discuter au cours de la pro­
chaine session du Conseil economique et social. 

Decision: La proposition du President est 
adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT demande que l'on designe des 
candidats. 

M. BoRIS (France) propose que, puisque le 
comite cree par le Conseil de tutelle se com­
posera probablement de membres du Conseil de' 
tutelle charges de !'administration d'un territoire, 
le comitet du Conseil economique et social soit 
compose de membres n<!ln charges de !'adminis­
tration d'un territoire. 

Finalement, le PRESIDENT propose que l'on 
autorise le "President. du Conseil economique ei 
social, apres consultation avec le President du 
Conseil de tutelle, a nommer deux autresumem­
bres du Conseil economique et social, charges de 
conferer avec un comite analogue du Conseil de 
tutelle a propos des dispositions a prendre d'un 



possible arrangements between the two Councils 
to further their work mutually. 

Decision: The President's proposal was 
adopted. 

75 .. Discussion of foreign exchange prob­
lems of the devastated countries of 
the United Nations in Europe (docu­
ments El387 and El387 I Add.l Y 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) explained his 
amendment to a Netherlands resolution on for­
eign exchange problems o.f European Members 
of the United Nations. 

Mr. VAN KLEFFENS (Netherlands) spoke in 
support of his resolution. 

In the course· of the discussion Mr. SMITH 
(Canada) expressed his belief that the problem 
of convertibility of currencies should be studied 
on a world-wide scale, but pointed out that 
.the Secretariat had not presented the Council 
with a paper on the financial implications of 
such a study. 

Mr. MoE (Norway) pointed out that the 
International Bank for Reconstruction and De­
velopment and the International Monetary Fund 
were specifically set up to take care of such 
questions, and that there would be much dupli­
cation of work if the Secretariat itself were to 
undertake such a study. 

Mr. STINE BOWER (United States of America) 
suggested that the balance of payments aspect 
of development pro~lems should be brought to 
the attention of the Economic and Employment 
Commission. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of. Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) refused to give support to the Nether­
lands amendment. 

Mr. KIRPALANI (India) inquired which were 
convertible currencies, and whether the United 
States dollar was the only currency freely con­
vertible at the present time. 

The PRESIDENT put the amendment of the 
representative of Chile to a vote; there were 
four votes for and two against. The President 
suggested that the Council should take a firmer 
stand on the amendment, whereupon the rep­
resentative of Chile withdrew his amendment. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that, though he 'ab­
stained from voting, he thought the problem 
involved in the Chilean amendment should come 
before the Council at a later date. 
"'Th~ original resolution, as . proposed by the 

representative of the Netherlan-ds, was then put 
to a vote. 

Decision: The resolution was adopted. 2 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m. 

1 See Annexes 20 and 20a. 
2 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 

Council during its fourth session, resolution 34 (IV), 
page 6. 

commun accord par les deux Conseils pour le 
succes de leurs taches respectives. 

Decision: La proposition du President est 
adoptee. 

75. Discussion des problemes de change 
dans les pays devash!s d'Europe _ 
Membres des Nations Unies (docu· 
ments El387 et El387 I Add.1 Y 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) developpe l'amende­
ment qu'il propose d'une resolution neerlandaise 
sur les problemes des devises etrangeres dans les 
pays d'Europe Membres des Nations Unies. 

M. VAN·KLEFFENS (Pays-Bas) defend sa reso­
lution. 

Au cours de la discussion, M. SMITH ( Ca­
nada) exprime sa conviction qu'il faut etudier le 
probleme de la convertibilite des monnaies a 
l'echelle mondiale, mais fait remarquer que le 
Secretariat n'a pas presente au Conseil un docu­
ment exposant les incidences financieres de cette 
etl:lde. 

M. MoE ( Norvege) souligne que la Banque 
internationale pour la reconstruction et ·la mise 
en valeur et le Fonds monetaire international ont 
ete crees tout expres pour s'occuper de ces ques­
tions, et que l'on risque un double emploi si l'on 
charge le Secretariat d' entreprendre cette. etude. 

M. S-r,INEBOWER ( Etats-U:nis d' Amerique) 
propose d'attirer !'attention de la Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi sur les 
relations entre les questions de balance des paie­
ments et les problemes de progres economique. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) refuse d'appuyer l'amende-
ment des Pays-Bas. · 

M. KIRPALANI (In de) demande quelles sont 
les monnaies convertibles, et si le dollar des 
Etats-Unis est actuellement la seule monnaie 
librement convertible. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l' amendement du 
representant du Chili. Il y a quatre voix pour et 
deux contre. Le President demande au Conseil 
de prendre envers l'amendement une position 
plus ferme, sur quoi le representant du Chili 
r.etire son amendement. 

M. BoRIS (France), bien qu'il se soit abstenu, 
declare qu'a son avis, la question posee par 
l'amendement chilien devra etre soulevee de 
nouveau devant le Conseil a une date ulterieure. 

La resolution, telle que l'avait primitivement 
pr?posee le ~epresentant des Pa;ys-Bas, est alors 
miSe aux vmx. 

Decision: La resolution est adoptee2
• 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 15. 

J. Voir les annexes 20 et 20a. 
2 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil econo­

mique et social pendant sa quatrieme session, resolution 
34 (IV), page 6. 

222 




